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Dear Harold,
Enclosed is a copy of my memo to Jim on
David Kroman. The contents are for your
information and not for publication with-
out Kroman's permission.

I spoke with Bradley last nite, but could add
nothing to the L.A. Times story of the next
morning. I didn't hear KHJ's report, but I
understand it was extremely well done. I'1ll
speak to Jim or Art tomorrow (couldn't reach
them today) and get a copy. Do you have

. anything on him?

I seem to recall that he was the man arrested
in Fort Worth on 11/22, but cannot be certain.
I seem also to recall that Jim has a photo.

That's about all for now. WE're thinking of
forming a L.A. t&C. I've written Rault.
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